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From: "Peter Hancock" <, -~
Date: Wednesday. 17 December 2014 10:47 AM
To: ~com.au>

Subject: F_\i;: COT Information

Hi Alan,

Graham has just explained that you are on a tight time frame, this was NOT explained to me last week
during our discussion and that being the case | have not had the opportunity to review all the information
provided in full detail. As it is the most busiest time of the year for my business | have not had the time
between our discussion and now to accurately review ALL the information provided.

I still stand by my statutory declaration that | was able to identify that the incoming faxes provided to me for
review had at some stage been received by a secondary fax machine and then retransmitted, this was done
by identifying the dual time stamps on the faxes provided.

I'have briefly review the new information provided to me and can assess that it looks like the same type of
tampering with fax transmittals had taken place on the documents provided. | would not be able to produce
another Stat Dec on this until | see the actual original copies of these documents to be 100% sure. The
reason why | could provide my first Stat Dec was that | actually sighted the original documents and was
there on site during one of the actual transmissions.

Kindest Regards

Peter Hancock

TCS Group Australia -- 168 Johnston Street, Collingwood 3066 Ph. 03 9445 4833 - Fax 03 9445 4899 —

Mob : Email: G ~ ' Web Page: www.thetcsgroup.com.au
Communications Voice, Data & Electrical Cabling Solutions, PABX, Key, & VoIP Telephone Systems, Wreless & Corded Headsets,

System Up-Grades, New & Used Handsets, Music On Hold Solutions, Call Accounting Systems, Long Range
Wireless Telephones, GSM Dialers To Cut Your Mobile Bills. Telephone Bill & Cabling Audits including clean up are
& Specialty.

AV Solutions 8oardroom & Cali Centre AV Solutions, LCD & LED Wallboards, Projections & Panel Solutions, Complete Desk
Control Solutions Home & Board Room Theatre Solutions Including Plasma & LCD Penels, Projection, Amps &
Speakers Interactive Teaching Aids & Class Room Educational Smart Boards

Automation Boardroom & Office Lighting Control, CCTV, Access & Security Solutions, Fiber OpticSolutions. Energy &
Environmental Saving Solutions For The Office
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